Message

From: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: 5/9/2018 10:44:15 PM

To: Chris Holmquist [CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com]

cC: Brian Boxer [/o=ESA/ou=Exchange Administrative Group {(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Brian Boxer294];

Christina Erwin [fo=ESA/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Christina
Erwina70]; Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com)} [n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers
(t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com} [t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; 'Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org)’
[mwilcox@cityofinglewood.orgl; Fred Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Lisa Trifiletti
[lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Subject: FW: Prep for Call at 4:30 pm Thursday with Clippers Gillian Zucker

Attachments: ClippersFanTranspSurveyScreenshots.docx

Chris,
Great to talk to you today. We are set to do call tomorrow at 4:30 pm.

The call should include the following people:
Brian Boxer

Christina Erwin

Netai Basu

Tom Gaul

Mindy Wilcox

Fred Jackson

Lisa Trifiletti

Also, please see the attached survey that should be shared with Gillian tomorrow. | think she has seen this survey, but |
have attached this in case she has not. Might be helpful to share before our call tomorrow.

Thanks,

Lisa Trifilett]

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain priviteged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
vou are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Netai Basu <N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 5:45 PM

To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Brian Boxer
<BBoxer @esassoc.com>

Cc: Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>

Subject: Prep for Call at 4:30 pm Thursday with Clippers Gillian Zucker

Christing, Brian, Lisa —

Thanks for a good conversation in preparation for tomorrow’s 4:30 call. The attached file has screenshots of the on-line
survey instrument. s intended to obtain information directly from fans on their travel behavior before and after
games, such as where they depart from, how they travel, and when they arrive and depart relative to the game

itself. Tomorrow we'll coordinate further on specific talking points.



~MNetai

From: Christina Erwin [mailto:CErwin@iesassor.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 1:29 PM

To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>
Cc: Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>; Netai Basu <M. Basu@fshrandpesrs.com>
Subject: RE: call at 4:30 pm tomorrow with Clippers Gillian Zucker

Yes, for both today’s call and tomorrow’s call. Thanks.

From: Lisa Trifiletti [mailte:lisa@wililetticonsulting com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 1:28 PM

To: Brian Boxer <BBpxer@esassoc.com>

Ce: Christina Erwin <CErwini@esassoc.com>; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (L.gaul@ishrandpeers.com)
<t gaul@fehrandpesrs.com>; Netai Basu (nLbasu@fehrandpeers.com) <n.basu@iehrandpsers.com>
Subject: Re: call at 4:30 pm tomorrow with Clippers Gillian Zucker

I can do 4:30- 5:30 today. Can you guys do a call tomorrow at 4:307?

Lisa Trifiletti
(310) 738-2099

On May 9, 2018, at 1:17 PM, Brian Boxer <BBoxer@iesassn.oon> wrote:

Works for me.

B
N

bboxer@esassoc.com

From: Christina Erwin

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 12:54 PM

To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@irifiletticonsulting.com>; Brian Boxer <BEgxsri@easassoc.corn>; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers
(Lesul@ichrandpeers.com) <tgaul@ishrandpesrs.com>

Cc: Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com) <nbasu@fehrandpesrs.com

Subject: RE: call at 4:30 pm tomorrow with Clippers Gillian Zucker

Thanks Lisa. | am available until 5:30pm today. Team — please weigh in with your availability. Thanks,

From: Lisa Trifiletti [mailodisa@wrifiletticonsulting . com|
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 12:53 PM




To: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (Lgaul@fehrandneers.com)

<t gaul@fehrandpeers.com>

Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwini@esassoc. cormn>; Netai Basu (rLbhasu@iehrandpeers.com) < basu@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: call at 4:30 pm tomorrow with Clippers Gillian Zucker

Hi team,

Received a request to do a call for 30 minutes with Gillian Zucker at 4:30 tomorrow to discuss the need for the survey to
Clipper’s fans. Can we jump on a call today to discuss?

Lisa Trifiletyi

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain priviteged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.



